

HOUSE BILL NO. 446

INTRODUCED BY CLARK, GALVIN, STANG, VOGEL, SWYSGOOD  
BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 3, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 10, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 11, 1993	PRINTING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 13, 1993	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
FEBRUARY 15, 1993	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 16, 1993	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 99; NOES, 1.
FEBRUARY 17, 1993	TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 20, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
	FIRST READING.
MARCH 10, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 11, 1993	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 12, 1993	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 47; NOES, 1.
	RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 13, 1993	RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
	SENT TO ENROLLING.
	REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 House BILL NO. 446  
2 INTRODUCED BY Clark Halverson Henry Vogel  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  
4 Swingbook  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCLUDING TRAINING OF  
6 MOTOR CARRIER SERVICES DIVISION OFFICERS OF THE DEPARTMENT  
7 OF TRANSPORTATION AS A FUNCTION OF THE BOARD OF CRIME  
8 CONTROL; AND AMENDING SECTION 44-4-301, MCA."  
9  
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
11 **Section 1.** Section 44-4-301, MCA, is amended to read:  
12 "44-4-301. Functions. (1) As designated by the governor  
13 as the state planning agency under the Omnibus Crime Control  
14 and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended, the board of crime  
15 control shall perform the functions assigned to it under  
16 that act. The board shall also provide to criminal justice  
17 agencies technical assistance and supportive services that  
18 are approved by the board or assigned by the governor or  
19 legislature.  
20 (2) The board ~~shall have the authority to~~ may establish  
21 minimum qualifying standards for employment of peace  
22 officers, as defined in 7-32-303, detention officers,  
23 detention center administrators, and public safety  
24 communications officers.  
25 (3) The board ~~shall have the authority to~~ may require

1 basic training for officers, establish minimum standards for  
2 equipment and procedures and for advanced inservice training  
3 for officers, establish minimum standards for the  
4 certification of public safety communications officers,  
5 establish minimum standards for the certification of motor  
6 carrier services division officers appointed under  
7 61-12-201, and establish minimum standards for law  
8 enforcement and detention officer training schools  
9 administered by the state or any of its political  
10 subdivisions or agencies, to insure the public health,  
11 welfare, and safety.  
12 (4) The board ~~may~~ waive the minimum qualification  
13 standard provided in subsection (2) for good cause shown.  
14 (5) The board shall establish minimum standards for  
15 training of probation and parole officers, pursuant to  
16 46-23-1003."

-End-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE  
ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION

1 *House* BILL NO. *446*  
2 INTRODUCED BY *Clark Halverson Henry Vogel*  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  
4 *Swingspoke*  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCLUDING TRAINING OF  
6 MOTOR CARRIER SERVICES DIVISION OFFICERS OF THE DEPARTMENT  
7 OF TRANSPORTATION AS A FUNCTION OF THE BOARD OF CRIME  
8 CONTROL; AND AMENDING SECTION 44-4-301, MCA."

9  
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 44-4-301, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "44-4-301. Functions. (1) As designated by the governor  
13 as the state planning agency under the Omnibus Crime Control  
14 and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended, the board of crime  
15 control shall perform the functions assigned to it under  
16 that act. The board shall also provide to criminal justice  
17 agencies technical assistance and supportive services that  
18 are approved by the board or assigned by the governor or  
19 legislature.

20 (2) ~~The board shall have the authority to~~ may establish  
21 minimum qualifying standards for employment of peace  
22 officers, as defined in 7-32-303, detention officers,  
23 detention center administrators, and public safety  
24 communications officers.

25 (3) ~~The board shall have the authority to~~ may require

1 basic training for officers, establish minimum standards for  
2 equipment and procedures and for advanced inservice training  
3 for officers, establish minimum standards for the  
4 certification of public safety communications officers,  
5 establish minimum standards for the certification of motor  
6 carrier services division officers appointed under  
7 61-12-201, and establish minimum standards for law  
8 enforcement and detention officer training schools  
9 administered by the state or any of its political  
10 subdivisions or agencies, to insure the public health,  
11 welfare, and safety.

12 (4) The board may waive the minimum qualification  
13 standard provided in subsection (2) for good cause shown.

14 (5) The board shall establish minimum standards for  
15 training of probation and parole officers, pursuant to  
16 46-23-1003."

-End-

1 *House* BILL NO. *446*  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Clark Halverson Henry Vogel*  
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  
 4 *Swingpool*  
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCLUDING TRAINING OF  
 6 MOTOR CARRIER SERVICES DIVISION OFFICERS OF THE DEPARTMENT  
 7 OF TRANSPORTATION AS A FUNCTION OF THE BOARD OF CRIME  
 8 CONTROL; AND AMENDING SECTION 44-4-301, MCA."  
 9  
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
 11 **Section 1.** Section 44-4-301, MCA, is amended to read:  
 12 "44-4-301. Functions. (1) As designated by the governor  
 13 as the state planning agency under the Omnibus Crime Control  
 14 and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended, the board of crime  
 15 control shall perform the functions assigned to it under  
 16 that act. The board shall also provide to criminal justice  
 17 agencies technical assistance and supportive services that  
 18 are approved by the board or assigned by the governor or  
 19 legislature.  
 20 (2) ~~The board shall have the authority to~~ may establish  
 21 minimum qualifying standards for employment of peace  
 22 officers, as defined in 7-32-303, detention officers,  
 23 detention center administrators, and public safety  
 24 communications officers.  
 25 (3) ~~The board shall have the authority to~~ may require

1 basic training for officers, establish minimum standards for  
 2 equipment and procedures and for advanced inservice training  
 3 for officers, establish minimum standards for the  
 4 certification of public safety communications officers,  
 5 establish minimum standards for the certification of motor  
 6 carrier services division officers appointed under  
 7 61-12-201, and establish minimum standards for law  
 8 enforcement and detention officer training schools  
 9 administered by the state or any of its political  
 10 subdivisions or agencies, to insure the public health,  
 11 welfare, and safety.  
 12 (4) The board may waive the minimum qualification  
 13 standard provided in subsection (2) for good cause shown.  
 14 (5) The board shall establish minimum standards for  
 15 training of probation and parole officers, pursuant to  
 16 46-23-1003."

-End-



## HOUSE BILL NO. 446

INTRODUCED BY CLARK, GALVIN, STANG, VOGEL, SWYSGOOD

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCLUDING TRAINING OF MOTOR CARRIER SERVICES DIVISION OFFICERS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AS A FUNCTION OF THE BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL; AND AMENDING SECTION 44-4-301, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 44-4-301, MCA, is amended to read:

"44-4-301. Functions. (1) As designated by the governor as the state planning agency under the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended, the board of crime control shall perform the functions assigned to it under that act. The board shall also provide to criminal justice agencies technical assistance and supportive services that are approved by the board or assigned by the governor or legislature.

(2) The board ~~shall have the authority to~~ may establish minimum qualifying standards for employment of peace officers, as defined in 7-32-303, detention officers, detention center administrators, and public safety communications officers.

(3) The board ~~shall have the authority to~~ may require

basic training for officers, establish minimum standards for equipment and procedures and for advanced inservice training for officers, establish minimum standards for the certification of public safety communications officers, establish minimum standards for the certification of motor carrier services division officers appointed under 61-12-201, and establish minimum standards for law enforcement and detention officer training schools administered by the state or any of its political subdivisions or agencies, to insure the public health, welfare, and safety.

(4) The board may waive the minimum qualification standard provided in subsection (2) for good cause shown.

(5) The board shall establish minimum standards for training of probation and parole officers, pursuant to 46-23-1003."

-End-